Muhammad Khubaib Shabbir

Additional Deputy Director Policy & Research

New York University (NYU) - Shanghai Campus, China

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email:

Contact:



About

Dr. Muhammad Khubaib Shabbir is working as Additional Deputy Director Policy & Research in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Muhammad Khubaib Shabbir has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Chinese Language Shanghai University of Science and Technology, China	2017 - 2019
MSc in Computer Science University of Management and Technology , Pakistan	2015 - 2017
BA in Arts University of Sargodha , Pakistan	2012 - 2014
Experience	
Additional Deputy Director Policy & Research School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2022- Present
Additional Deputy Director Policy & Research School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2022 - 2022
Deputy Director/Research Analyst China Soft International- Beijing, China	2021 - 2022
Technical Project Coordinator China Petroleum Engineering and Construction- Abu Dhabi, UAE	2019 - 2021
Chinese Language and Culture Instructor/Trainer	2018 - 2019